


















































Snehal Mahendra Saboo

From: Mahek Jaju <mahek jaju@bseindia.com>

Sent: 13 May, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Parthasarathy Rajagopal lyengar; BSE Schemes

Cc: Raji Vishwanathan; Archana Goyal Unity; Mamta Khatri Unity; Snehal Mahendra Saboo
Subject: RE: Disclosure under Regulation 37(6) of SEBI LODR 2015

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that the documents w.r.t. draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Centrum Microcredit Limited
with Centrum Capital Limited, has been uploaded on BSE Website.

Below is the link for your ready reference:

https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/NOCUnder.aspx

Mahek Jaju
Assistant Manager
Listing Operations
BSE Limited

Phone (Direct) : 22728323
Mobile : 9324505771

This mail is classified as by mahek.jaju on May 13, 2022 at 15:48:17.

From: Parthasarathy Rajagopal lyengar <Parthasarathy.lyengar@centrum.co.in>

Sent: 12 May 2022 16:37

To: BSE Schemes <bse.schemes@bseindia.com>

Cc: Raji Vishwanathan <raji.vishwanathan@centrum.co.in>; Archana Goyal Unity <archana.goyal@unitybank.co.in>;
Mamta Khatri Unity <mamta.khatri@unitybank.co.in>; Snehal Mahendra Saboo <snehal.saboo@centrum.co.in>
Subject: FW: Disclosure under Regulation 37(6) of SEBI LODR 2015

*CAUTION*: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,

In continuance to our letter dated February 11, 2022 and April 07, 2022, we would like to inform that there is a minor
revision in the draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Centrum Microcredit Limited with Centrum Capital Limited.

In Clause 12.3 of the scheme we have added the words "and preference”

Earlier the clause read as:

"12.3  Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all the equity shares of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee
Company shall stand cancelled without any further application, act or deed. The shares or share certificates of the Transferor
Companies shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, be deemed to have automatically cancelled and
be of no effect without any necessity of them being surrendered."

Now the clause is revised as:



Snehal Mahendra Saboo

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: 12 May, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Alpesh Shah

Subject: Scheme of Amalgamation with Wholly owned subsidiary Submitted

Dear Sir/Madam

Application No. 149 for Scheme of Amalgamation with Wholly owned subsidiary has been Submitted.



